# REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 3, 1949

The Council convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall, Monday January 3, 1949, Mayor Manwarring presiding with the following Councilmen present: Duehren, Martin, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix, Beverly.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

The minutes of the regular meeting December 6, 1948 and specia Called meeting D cember 15, 1948 and December 20, 1948 and Special Called meeting December 30, 1948 were approved as read.

Motion Made seconded and carried that the claim of Topeka Excavation Company be disallowed until Mr. Kirkwood and Mr. May comes to an agreement or either side calles for a board of arbitration. Mr. May verbally waived the claim against the city.

Motion made seconded and axxxxx that the city pay the interes incurred by Mr. May on the money borrowed on the contract upon a roll call vote the motion lost.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up an ordinance amending the ordinance requiring trains to stop at the crossing at Cedar Street the trains to slow to fifteen miles per hour. The City Clerk was instructed to write the property owners near these tracks informing them of the change.

Motion made seconded and carried that the city allot to the Chamber of Commerce the usual \$70.00 for membership;

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Attorney be instructed to draw up an Ordinance and contract for the disposal of garbage and trash hauling as presented by Mr. Waite for action the regular meeting in F bruary.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Clerk Write to our representative and senator and Dr. Beelman requesting thier support in legislating an act relating to sewage disposal systems.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Liquor license application of Leo Paris be accepted and placed on file for future reference.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 179

and whereupon apppropriation ordinance No. 179 was passed accou ding to law.

ORDINANCE NO. 1258

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS IN THE TOTAL SUM AND AMOUNT OF \$24,499.41 TO PAY FOR THE BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWERS CONSISTING OF MAIN SEWER NO. 7 AND LATERAL SEWERS IN THE SEWER DISTRICTS NUMBERS 7A,&7B,7C, 7D, 7E, 7F and 7G of the CITY OF CONCORDIA, CLOUSD COUNTY, KANSAS. was read by the city clerk. It was moved by Councilman Duehren and seconded by Councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by secyions. The motion prevailed and was Ther ordinance was read and considered by sections so ordered. and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by CouncilmanHutchinson and seconded by Councilmand Marting that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole On roll call the following Councilmen Voted "AME" Duehren, Martin, Simpson Cool Hutchingon Dharing Duerry Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

ORDINANCE NO. 1259 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR CERTAIN CITY OFFICIALS IN ADDITION TO THAT PROVIDED IN ORDINANCE NUMBER 1241, AS A BONUS FOR THE MEAR 1949. was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Martin and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections.

Councilman Hutchinson was appointed as a committee of one to nvestigate the revenue and report back to the council on the licenseing of shuffle boards.

fotion made seconded and carried that thirty dollars or three months be credited to the Bowling Alleys license for the next year.

lotion made seconded and carried that the governing body turn the Jurchase of a new police car over to the Mayor, Chief off Police and Thairman of the Ways and Means Committee with power to act.

The following officers reports were accepted and ordered placed on file Treasurer reports for August, September, October, November, City Clerks Fire Chiefs Police Judge, Chief of Police. Upon motion the Council Did adjourn.

ATTEST: comer lerk.

i anth

The Council convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall at 7:30 P.M. Monday February 7, 1949, Mayor Manwarring presiding with the following Councilmen present Duehren, Simpson, Hutchinson, Phenix, Beverly.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

The minutes of the regular Meeting January 3, 1949 were approved as read a ordered spread on the minutes.

ORDINANCE NO. 1260:

An Ordinance authorizing and embodying a contract between the City of Concordia, Kansas, and Western Light and Telephone Company, Inc., a corporation, its successors and assigns, for electric service and equipment to light the stree alleys and public places of the City for a term of years, providing the compensation to be paid by the City therefor and the terms and conditions of such contract, and providing for its acdeptance, was read by Mr. Paul Kendell of the Company. It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. he motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman <sup>1</sup>uehren and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the follow ing Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Simpson, Hutchinson, Phenix, Beverly.

Thereupon the Mayor declared the Ordinance No. 1260 adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1261:

An Ordinance providing for the purchase of electric energy for the operation of the Municipal Water Pumping System in the City of Concordia, <sup>K</sup>ansas, and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a contract with the Western Light & Telephone Company Inc,. for such service was read by Mr. Paul Kendall of the Company. It was moved by Councilman Duehren and seconded by Councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Beverly and seconded by Councilman <sup>H</sup>utchinson that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AME" Duehren, Simpson, Hutchinson, Phenix, Beverly.

Thereupon the Mayor declared the Ordinance No. 1261 adopted.

# ORDINANCE No. 1262

An ordinance vacating certain parts of Republican and Eleventh Streets an public rights-of-way in Concordia, <sup>K</sup>ansas, was read by the City Clerk .It was moved by Councilman Duehren and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that this ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motior prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by <sup>C</sup>ouncilman Duehren and seconded by councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, <sup>S</sup>impson, <sup>H</sup>utchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

Motion made seconded and carried that a street light be installed on 13th and Republican.

Motion made seconded and carried that blue liquor license application of Isaac Cooley be placed on file for future reference.

A letter regarding the summer recreation program from Rev. ordstrom was read and the following ordinance regarding the same was passed.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1263

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE AND CONDUCT OF THE SUPERVISED RECREATION SYSTEM, AND ESTABLISHING A COMMISSION TO CONDUCT THE SAME, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Duehren that this ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Pewerly that could ordinance be placed on its final pressure and approved as a ts second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so orlered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon otion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by counciluan Duehren that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a hole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "AYE". Duehren, Simpson, lutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

Upon motion made by Councilman Duehren and seconded by Councilman Simpson the 'ollowing Resolution was adopted.

#### RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIZ, KANSAS:

That it is necessary to curb, gutter and macadamize 'hird Avenue between 'ifth Street and Sixth Street in <sup>C</sup>oncordia, <sup>K</sup>ansas, one-half'of which lies within he city limits and constitutes a boundary thereof, the length of said paving beng <u>388</u> feet;

That the benefit district within such city shall be defined as follows:

Lots Four (4), <sup>F</sup>ive (5), and Six (6), Block Four (4) of Gaylord and Matthews Addition of Concordia, Kansas;

ind such benefit district shall be assessed for such improvements including intersections according to the assessed valuation for taxation of such lots and blocks is provided by law.

Be it further resolved that this Resolution be published in two consecutive .ssues of The Kansas, the Official City paper.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed by the governing body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, and approved on the 7th day of February, 1949.

> A. S. Manwarring MAYOR

SEAL)

ITTEST:

<u>Glenn</u> C. Zeornes Jity Clerk

OPDINANCE NO. 1265

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE No. 713, OTHERWISE KNOWN AS SEC.8-301 of THE REVISED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, 1929, PROVIDING FOR FLAG\* MAN AT RAILROAD CROSSING ON CEDAR STREET, was read by the City Clerk, It was noved by Councilman Duehren and seconded by councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and sonsidered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by councilman Simpson and seconded by councilman Phenix that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "AYE" Duehreng Simpson, iutchinson, Phenix and Beyerly.

Motion made seconded and carried that the vacation of road on South side of Country club Hills addition be tabled.

Motion made seconded and carried that the license on Shuffle Boards by \$10.00 and the City Attogrney be instructed to draw up the ordinance for passage.

Motion made seconded and carried that the city elect to come under the workman mpendation laws of Kansas excluding the Policemen and Firemen.

Motion made seconded and carried that subject of trash and garbage disposal e tabled.

The City Engineer submitted a report of the Waterworks operation for the ast year .

The annual report of the Library for 1948 was approved as read.

# REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 7, 1949 (Cont'd)

Motion made seconded and carried that the figure the City Engineer gave on the contingencies be approved and Mr. Kirkwood be requested to send an itemized breakdown on total cost of Street Improvements.

The following officers reports were approved and ordered placed on file, City Clerk, Police udge, Chief of Police and Fire Chief.

There being no further business to come before the Council they did  $adjourn_{\bullet}$ 

all Manaing

omes

lowing Councilmen present; Goodreau, Dimpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix, Beverly.

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of gebruary 7, 1949 were read and approved and ordered spread on the minutes.

Motion made seconded and carried that the contract of Overend and Boucher be approved to finish the Airport Administration Building for \$25,000

The following bids were presented for consideration of the Governing Body:

Bushboom & Rauh, Salina <sup>^</sup> ansas	\$ 43,890.00
Weller & Boucher, Wichita, Kansas	45,382.00
I. L. Wheeler, Manhattan, Kansas	47,945.00
M. W. Watson, Topeka, Kansas	47,999.00
Val Borden, Salina, Kansas	49,530.00
Snodgrass & Ortmeyer, Wichita, Kansas	66 <b>,0</b> 00 <b>,</b> 00

Upon recommendation of the Architect the bids being over the estimate, motion was made seconded and carried that they be held for thirty days for revision of plans or supplemental of funds and **me**negoiate the contract.

Motion made seconded and carried the liquor store application of Bryant Thurston and Charles A. Theis, Jr. be placed on file for future reference.

The building permit of Chloe Bethel was granted subject to the existing building code.

Motion made seconded and carried that the petition on 12th street between Cedar and Republican streets be accepted for further study by the Governing Body.

# APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 181. and whereupon appropriation ordinance No. 181 was passed according to law.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1266.

AN ORDINANCE VACATING THE ALLEY WHICH RUNS NORTH AND SOUTH BETWEEN LOTS 3 AND 40N THE WEST AND LOTS 1 and 2 ON THE EAST IN TROUD'S SUBDIVISION OF BLOCK 1 IN GAYLORD AND MATTHEWS ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Cool and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The Motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Goodreau and seconded by Councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix, Beverly.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1267

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR ANNUAL LICENSING FOR THE SALE OF CERAL MALT BEVERAGES AT RETAIL, IN ORIGINAL AND UNBROKEN CASE LOTS, NOR FOR CONSUMPTION ON THE PREMISES WHERE SOLD. SUCH LICENSES BEING KNOWN AS CLASS A CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSES, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Cool and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Goodreau and seconded by Councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson Phenix, Beverly.

The beer license of Henry Freeman DBA Freeman's Market was granted when publication of rdinance No. 1267 made the issuance of said license valid.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1268.

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE FEES PAID FOR LICENSING OF AMUSEMENT DEVICE KNOWN AS SHUFFLEBOARD, WAS READ BY THE City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Cool and seconded by councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon kotion way approved. It was moved by Councilman Beverly and seconded by Councilman Phenix that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Councilmen yoted "AYE" Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

Motion made seconded and carried that the application of ABLA Club for beer license be tabled for future investigation of the applicant. This application to be brought up at the next special meeting. Motion Made seconded and carried that the City draw up a deed for lots No. 134-135-136-137-164 and 165 to the Veterans of Foreign War, Local Post No. 588 and also an ordinance vacating the streets and alleys in said blocks. This is to be with the restriction that any veteran of any war can be buried on said plot without monetary gain to the Veterans of Foreigh Wars and that certificates be issued for perpetual care on above said lots, the American Legion lot and the G.A.R. lot, this to be with no monetary gain for the City.

The following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file. Police Judge, Ochief of Police and Fire Chief.

Upon motion the Council did adjourn.

al Manue

former

11, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Manwarring presiding with the following Councilmen present: Goodreau, Cool, Simpson, Hutchinson, Duehren, Phenix

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Whereupon request and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion said request for call and call were ordered spread on the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

#### REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To , A. S. Manwarring, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 11th day of March, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. for the following business to-wit:

- 1. Street Improvement Legal Proceedure
- 2. Beer Licenses
- 3. Appointment to Library Board.
- 4. Appointment to Playgraund Commission.
- 5. Liquor Question.
- Wm. H. Duehren A. L. Goodreau Lester Simpson M. C. Cool D. W. Hutchinson R. E. Phenix

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

# CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

I, A. S. Manwarring, Mayor of the City of Čoncordia, Mansas, Pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing B6dy of the City of Concordia, Kans Dated March 11, 1949, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 11th day of March, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, i hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas this 11th day of March, 1949.

A. S. Manwarring Mayor

# ORDINANCE NO. 1269

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE GRADING, CURBING, GUTTERING AND PAVING OR MAC.DAMIZING A PORTION OF TWELFTH STREET, THIRTEENTH STREET AND FIFTEENTH STREET IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE COST OF SUCH IMPROVEMENT, was read by the City <sup>C</sup>lerk. It was moved by councilman Duehren and seconded by <sup>C</sup>ouncilman Cool that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion provailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by <sup>C</sup>ouncilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Phenix that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson and Phenix.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1270:

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE GRADING, CURBING, GUTTERING PAVING OR MACADAMIZING A PORTION OF SIXTH STREET IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE COSTS OF SUCH IMPROVEMENT, was read by the City Clerk, It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Simpson that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The Motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Cool and seconded by Councilman Durhren that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Goodreau, "impson, Cool, Hutchinson and Phenix. ORDINANCE NO. 1271.

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE CURBING, GUTTERING AND MACADAMIZING OF THIRD AVENUE BETWEEN FIFTH STREET AND SIXTH STREET, A BOUNDARY STREET OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Phenix and seconded by Councilman Goodreau that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered bby sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Goodreau and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "AYE" Quehren, Goodreau Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson and Phenix.

H. K. Phole, James O'nourke, Ralph Austin were appointed by the Mayor and con firmed by the Council to be appraisers for the purpose of valuing certain lots tracts, and parcels of real estate liable for special assessment for cubb, Gutter Grading and macadamizing the following streets.

NOTIC KALL ,

A portion of Twelfth Street, more particularly described as Twelfth Street between Olive and Spruce Streets; A portion of Thirteenth Street, Washington Street to Republican Street, more particularly described as Thirteenth Street, Washington Street to State Street. State Street to Cedar Street, and Cedar Street to Republical Street: A portion of Fifteenth Street, more particularly described as Fifteenth Street, Cedar Street to Republican Stree A portion of <sup>D</sup>ixth Street, more particularly described as Sixth Street, Second Avenue to Third Avenue; and, A portion of Third Avenue, more particularl described as Third Avenue, Fifth Street to Sixth Street, all in the City of Concordia, <sup>A</sup>ansas.

A Beer License was granted to Sam Swenson DBA at ABLA Booster Club.  $_{\rm V}$ 

The Mayor made the following appointments to the Library Board,

To the Library Board

To the Playground Commission

Revernd Norstrom Marvin Brummett Woodson Sewell Norman Lewis Mrs Ross Mackinnon

Wm. H. Danenbarger

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried the appointments were confirmed by the Governing Body.

After a short review of the new liquor law the City Clerk was instructed to write the applicants having letters on file to apply to Topeka.

The following officers reports were read by the City Clerk. City Clerk report for the Month of February.

There being no further business the Council did adjourn.

De Manuany

Glenn C. Zeornes ity Lerk

following Councilmen present: Duehren, Martin, Phenix, Goodreau and Cool.

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

"hereupon request and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion said request for call and call were ordered spread on the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

# REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To. A. S. Manwarring, Mayor of the City of concordia, Mansas.

The undersigned members of the "overning Cody of the "ity of Concordia, <sup>A</sup>ansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, mKansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall of s aid City on the 17th day of March, 1949 at the hour of 11.00 A. M. for the following business to-wit:

1. Ordinance on 3rd Avenue.

2. Setting appraisement day on Street improvements.

Wm H. Duehren Vernon D. "artin R. E. Phenix A. L. Goodreau M. C. Cool

#### \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

# CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING CAR THE COUNCIL

I, A. S. <sup>M</sup>anwarring, <sup>M</sup>ayor of the City of Concordia, <sup>K</sup>ansas, Pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of oncordia, <sup>K</sup>ansas dated March 17, 1949 do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 17th day of March, 1949 at the hour of 11.00 A. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, i hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas this 17th day of <sup>M</sup>arch 1949.

> Mm H. Duehren resident of Council

ORDINANCE NO. 1272

AN ORDINANCE REPEAKING ORDINANCE NO, 1271 RELATING TO CURBING, GETTERING, IND OTHERWISE IMPROVING THIRD AVENUE BETWEEN FIFTH AND SIXTH STREETS, was read by he City <sup>C</sup>lerk. It was moved by Councilman Duehren and seconded by Councilman fartin that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sec-; ions. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Phenix and seconded by Councilman Duehren that said ordinance be )laced on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Jouncilman voted "AYE" Duehren, Martin, Phenix, Goodreau and Cool.

# ORDINANCE NO 1273

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE GRADING, GUTTERING AND PAVING OR MACADAMIZING CHIRD AVENUE BETWEEN FIFTH AND SIXTH STREET IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS AND PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE COST OF SUCH IMPROVEMENT. WHEREAS, ON THE 5th DAY OF APRIL, 1949, THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF EONCORDIA, KANSAS ADOPTED A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO GRADE, CURG GUTTER OR MACADAMIZE THIRD AVENUE SETWEEN FIFTH DTREET AND SIXTH STREET IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, WHIGH SAID RESOLUTION WAS DULY PUBLISHED AS PROVIDED BY LAW IN THE KANSAN THE OFFICIAL CITY PAPER, for two consecutive weeks, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Phenix and seconded by Councilman Goodreau that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed ans was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon notion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Cool and seconded by Councilman Duehren that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren Martin, Phenix, Goodreau and Cool.

Motion made seconded and carried that the appraisment as filed by the appraisers duly appointed in special called session March 11, 1949 be accepted as fair appraisal of all lots, tracts and pardels of real estate liabet for special assessments on street improvements and further the date of setting of Board of Equalization be March 23, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M. to 8:00 P. M.

There being no further business the Council did adjourn.

Samm Mayor

ATTEST:

Glenn C. Zeornes Gity Clerk

following Councilmen present. Duehren, Martin, Simpson, Cool, Beverly, Hutchinson Phenix.

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Whereupon request and call were read by the City Clerk and upon motion said request for call and call were ordered spread on the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows.

# REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

# To, A. S. Manwarring, Mayor of the City of oncordia, Kansas

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia "ansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Cody of the City of oncordia, Kansas to held in the regular meeting place in the City H<sub>a</sub>ll of said City on the 23rd day of March, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. for the collowing Business to-wit:

- 1.Board of Equalization.
- 2. Assessment rdinance.
- 3. Car Washing
- 4. Building Airport

Wm H. Duerhen Vernon D. Martin M. C. Cool Lester<sup>C</sup>Simpson A. W. Beverly **B. W.** Hutchinson R. E. Phenix

# CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

I, A. S. Manwarring, Mauor of the City of oncordia, <sup>A</sup>ansas, Pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, <sup>A</sup>ansas, dated March 23, 1949, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of oncordia, Kansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 23rd day of <sup>M</sup>arch, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas this 23rd day of March, 1949.

A. S. <sup>M</sup>anwarring Mayor

There being no protest to the board of appraisers, report is filed in the City Ulerk's Office. Upon motion made seconded and carried the Governing Body requested the reading of the ordinance assessing costs against real property liable.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1274

AN ORDINANCE APPORTIONING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR THE COST OF IMPROVING A PORTION OF 12TH STREET, A PORTION OF 13TH STREET AND A PORTION OF 15th STREET IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA KANSAS IN SO FAR AS THE DAME IS CHARGEABLE TO SPECIFIC REALESTATE, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Simp son and seconded by Councilman Cool That said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Beverly and seconded by Councilman Hutchinson that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYL" Duehren, Martin, Cool, Simpson, Beverly, Hutchinson andPhenix.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1275

AN QRDINANCE APPORTIONING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR THE COST OF IMPROVING THIRD AVENUE BETWEEN FITTH STREET AND SIXTH STREET IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS IN SO FAR AS WHE SAME IS CHARGEABLE TO SPECIFIC REAL ESTATE, was read by the City "lerk. It was moved by "ouncilman Goodreau and seconded by Councilman Duehren that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Simpson and seconded by Councilman Duehren that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, <sup>M</sup>artin, Cool, Simpson Beverly, Hutchinson and Phenix.

# ORDINANCE NO. L276

AN ORDINANCE APPORTIONING AND LEVYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR THE COSTS OF IMPROVING SIXTH STREET BETWEEN SECOND AVENUE AND THIRD AVENUE IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS IN SO FAR AS THE DAME IS CHARGEABLE TO SPECIFIC REAL ESTATE, was read by the City Clerk, It was moved by Councilman Cool and seconded by Councilman Goodreau that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was move by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman <sup>D</sup>uehren that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Martin, Coolm <sup>S</sup>impson, Beverly, Hutchinson and Phenix.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Governing Body pass upon the ordinance on Washing Cars.

# ORDINANCE 1277.

AN ORDINANCE DEFINING CERTAIN PUBLIC OFFENCES AND PRESCRIBING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION THEREOF, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Duchren and seconded by Councilman Goodreau that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Duchren that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a Whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duchren, Martin, Cool, Simpson, Beverly, Hutchinson and Phenix.

Upon Motion Council did adjourn.

aner

Mayor

Hall at 7:30 P. M. Monday April 4, 1949, Mayor Manwarring presiding with the following Councilmen present: Duehren, Martin, Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

# ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of March 7, 1949 were read and special meetings of March 11, March 17, and March 23, 1949 were read and approved and ordered sphead on the minutes.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Clerk assertain whether the petitioners on the three petitions for street improvements still want said improvements and it is to be brought up at Friday night meeting.

Motion made seconded and carried that the claim of Clarence Ott be dis-allowed.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City enter into Contract with Howard Hamlin for Manager of Swimmong Pool for the coming season and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute said Contract.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City enter into <sup>C</sup>ontract with Susan Meador a minor and M. C. Meader, her father, for the operation of the consession for the coming season and that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute said Contract.

Upon the recommendation of the building committee the following insurance and bonds were purchased, The Standard Accident Insurance Company, Detroit, Mich. Policy No. 60601, Principal \$10000.00, Speedright forgery, premium \$35.00, term 2 years, Egbert F. Ashley Co, Rochester N. Y. Agency. The American Surety Company of New York, N. Y., Bond No. 17-490-609, Principal \$ 1000.00, premium 2 year term, \$13.88, expiration date 5/10/51. Bond coverage E. E. Brubaker, Police Judge, Coffey-Busby Agency.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1278

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF THIRTEENTH STREET ADJACENT TO LOTS 15 to 21, INCLUSIVE, IN COUNTRY CLUB HILLS ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Duehren and seconded by Councilman Beverly that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Gouncilman Beverly and seconded by Councilman Cool that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Martin, Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson Phenix and Beverly.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1279

AN ORDINANCE VACATING AERO DRIVE AND TWEN TY FIRST STREET AND TWENTY SECOND STREET EAST OF LINCOLN STREET IN BLOSSER ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CONCORDIA KANSAS, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Goodreau and seconded by Councilman Cool that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Hutchinson and seconded by Councilman Martin that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Martin, Goodreau Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1280

AN ORDINZNCE VACATING PORTIONS OF THE STREETS AND ALLEYS IN PLEASANT HILL CEMETERY, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Simpson and seconded by Councilman Martin that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Councilman Martin and seconded by Councilman Cool that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "AYE" Duehren, Martin, Goodreay Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

The following "lection Boards were appointed by the Mayor

	llards Chevrolet Co.	Second Ward Probate	Judge's Office
Ruth Kempton	Judge	Viola Cherington	Judge
Claire VanZandt	Judge	Olive Scott	Judge
Daisy Barber	Judge	Beatrice Betourn <b>e</b> y	Judge
Adele Lewis	Clerk	Juanita Campton	Clerk
Doris Fahlstrom	Clerk	Mary <sup>J</sup> ane Hutchinson	Clerk

Third Ward	County Engineers Office	Fourth Ward	May <b>or's</b> Off:
Bernice LeSage	Judge	Lillie Bessette	Judge
Alice Whitney	Judge	Dorothy Crimmins	Judge
Wilma M. Johnson	Judge	Florence Huggerth	Judge
Leo Shields	Clerk	Robert Wilson	Clerk
Edna M. Austin	Clerk	Ida Bombardier	Clerk

Upon motion duly seconded and carried the Mayor's appointments to Election Board was confirmed.

The following officers reports were received and ordered on the <sup>J</sup>ournal Clerk, Fire Chief, <sup>P</sup>olice <sup>J</sup>udge, Chief of Police

Upon motion the Council did adjourn until Friday April 8, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

يستوهل بلواري المراجع المراجع معاجل المراجع Mayor

un Chermer Bity Clerk

ing Councilmen present: Duehren, Martin, Goodreau, Simpson, Cool, Hutchinson, Phenix and Beverly.

# ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Council met as a canvassing board from 7:30 to \$:00 P. M. and found the following votes were cast in the election and ordered spread on the minutes.

COMMISSIONERS FOR CITY OF CONCORDIA

M. C. Cool R. H. <sup>J</sup> ohnston Ernest Huscher R. W. Palmquist L. H. Toliver Lester Simpson	<u>lst Ward</u> 237 179 192 135 107 38	2nd Ward 436 355 380 207 159 58	<u>3rd Ward</u> 297 233 170 207 129 47	<u>4th War</u> d 191 136 159 110 41	<u>Total</u> 1161 938 878 708 505 184
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL DIST. #4 1st Ward 2nd Ward 3rd Ward 4th Ward Total					
Ralph Austin G. C. Gillan Orrin Gould Ida Hanson	239 237 211 164	427 439 403 159	312 273 246 172	231 193 182 131	1209 1142 1042 625

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION SCHOOL DIST. #4.

	lst Ward	2nd Ward	3rd Ward	4th War	d Total
Hary Peterson	228	397	251	188	1064

Thereupon the governing body upon motion duly seconded and carried declared the following having received the largest number of votes, elected to the office of office of Commissioner. M. C. Cool, three year term,; <sup>K</sup>. H. Johnston two year term; Ernest Huscher, one year term. For the Board of Education, Dist #4, G. C. Gillan, Arrin Gould and Ralph Austin.

For Treasurer of School Board, Mary Peterson.

<sup>M</sup>otion made seconded and carried that the petitions of 14th street, 12th street and 16th street be tabled and the petitioners be notified to turn in a new petition if macadamizing is wanted.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Mayor and City Clerk be empowered to sign and attest a quit claim deed to Della E. Bade, formerly Della E. Walno, lot Six (6) in Block four (4) in Elmhurst addition to the City of Concordia, Mansas.

The Council convened into executive session.

The Council reconvened into regular session.

Upon motion the Council did adjourn.

Karlandar († 1974) Server († 1974) Server († 1974) Mayor

UL Clerk

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING APRIL 9, 1949

The Commission met in special called session Saturday April 9, 1949 at the hour of 2:00 P. M. with the following commissioners present: Huscher, Cool and Johnston.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

The call of special meeting of the Commission was read by the City Clerk. Upon motion the call was approved and ordered spread on the minutes. The call and return were in words as follows.

CALL FOR SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING

To the Board of Commissioners:

A special meeting of the Board of Commissioners is hereby called to be held at the City Hall, April 9, 1949 at 2:00 P. M. the object of said meeting being to

1. Primary organization of the board.

Signed Ernest Huscher R. H. ohnston M. C. Cool

To Harry D. Sterling, Policeman

You are hereby directed to serve the above notice at once personally upon the City Commissioners before 12.00 o'clock, noon April 9, 1949, and to make a return in writing of waid service.

#### Return

Received the original notice of special commission meeting of which the foregoing is a copy, at 9:30 A. M. on the 9th day of April, 1949, and served the same personally on the above Commissioners at 10.00 A. M.

SIGNED H. D. Sterling Policeman

Moved by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner ohnston that Ernest Huscher be named as Chairman of the Board, Motion Carried.

<sup>M</sup>oved by Commissioner ohnston and seconded by Commissioner Cool that the regular meeting night of the new Commission be the first and third <sup>M</sup>onday of each month at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

The City Clerk was instructed to take necessary proceedure to secure applications for City Manager.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

mest Huscher

Alecue & Geomes\_ City Clerk

sence of Mayor Huscher. On roll call the following Commissioners were present: Mel Cool.

### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

The minutes for the regular meeting of April 4, 1949, Regular Adjourned meeting April 8, 1949 and Special Called meeting April 9, 1949, were approved as read and ordered spread on the Journal.

Motion made seconded and carried that the recommendation of the Fire Department be approved and the City allow Leo Shields and Ralph Davidson to attend the Firemens Convention at Newton, Kansas May 5th, 6th and 7th, and the City to pay the usual amount allowed for expenses.

# RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION FIXING THE DAY, HOUR AND PLACE OF REGULAR MEETINGS, AND PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CALLED MEETINGS, OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS.

Be it resolved by the governing body of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

That the regular meetings of the commission shall be held twice a month, towit: upon the first and third Mondays of each month at 7:30 o'clock P. M., in the Mayor's office at the city Hall; and shall meet in special called meetings as the public business requires. A call, signed by a majority of the commission, shall be sufficient warrant for a special meeting.

Motion made seconded and carried that the foregoing resolution be adopted

The following beer licenses were granted: Tillie R. Earley, DBA Broadway Cafe. Al. J. Cochran, DBA Friendship Club.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 183. and whereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 183 was passed according to law.

#### RESOLUTION

Be it resolved by the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

That it is deemed necessary to grade and macadamized or pave the following street, to-wit:

Fourteenth Street between Cedar Street and Republican Street in the City of Concordia, Kansas, and it is hereby declared that such improvement is necessary to be done.

Further resolved that this resolution be published in two consecutive issues of The Kansan, the official city paper.

Motion made seconded and carried that the foregoing resolution be adopted.

#### RESOLUTION

Be it resolved by the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

That it is deemed necessary to grade, curb, gutter, macadamize or pave, the following street, to-wit:

Twelfth Street between Cedar Street and R publican Street in the City of Concordia, Kansas, and it is hereby declared that such improvement is necessary to be done.

Further resolved that this resolution be published in two consecutive issues of The Kansan, the official city paper.

Motion made seconded and carried that the forgoing resolution be adopted and the City Engineer be instructed to draw plans and write specification for the aforeto mentioned streets.

Motion made seconded and carried that the building permit be granted to the United Brethern Church for a new entrance.

Clarence Sichly appeared before the Commission and made an offer of \$1000.00 for the building at the former POW Camp/ This was taken under advisement by the Commission.

The City Clerk was instructed to do everything possible to expedite the sowing of the Airport.

Motion made seconded and carried that the week of April 25th to April 30th be designated as Clean-up week.

Upon "otion the Commission did adjourn.

Anest Muscher. ATTEST: <u>Gity Clerk</u>

the following Commissioners present: Huscher, Cool and Johnson.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

The minutes for the regular meeting of April 18, 1949 were approved as corrected and ordered spread on the Journal.

Reverend "ordstrom appeared before the Commission requesting aid in rebuilding the Tennis-Courts. The Governing Body requested an estimate before action was taken.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Clerk publish a notice of leting bids for grounds around wells belonging to the Water Works, this letting to be at the next regular meeting of the Commission.

A Request to join the City Clerk's Association was tabled.

Letters from the Seagrave Corporation were read for information and no action vas necessary.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 184

and whereupon appropriation Ordinance No. 184 was passed according to law.

#### RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND CONFIRMING ACTIONS OF PRIOR GOVERNING BODY RELATING TO PROCEEDING STORM SEWER INPROVEMENTS UNDER SECTIONS 14-522, 14-523 AND 14-524 OF G. S. OF KANSAS, 1935, IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, proceedings to construct storm sewers and to provide the means for bayment for the same by the entire municipality by the issuance of storm sewer improvement bonds as provided by the above quoted law has been heretofore instituted by the governing body of the city of Concordia, Kansas, said improvements being is follows:

- 1. On the Morth side of East Tenth Street and the West side of Valley Street in Block 98, total length of line, 2 blocks;
- 2. In the alleys of Blocks 147, 148 and 149, Lincoln Street to State Street, between Fifth Street and Sixth Street, total length of line, 3 blocks;
- 3. In the alleys of Blocks 134, 135 and 136, Lincoln Street to State Street, between Sixth and Seventh Streets, total length of line, 3 blocks; and,

WHEREAS, the members of said governing body have relinquished their offices to this Commission which was duly elected on the 5th day of April, 1949, and qualified as the governing body on the 8th day of April, 1949; and

WHEREAS, said proceedings have progressed to the point that the actual costs have been determined, it being the intention of the present governing body to ratify and confirm all official actions, proceedings, and things done in connection with said project and to proceed by the issuance of bonds to pay for the costs of said improvements in order to complete said proceedings,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that all official actions, proceedings, and things done in connection with, or incidental to, the proceedings for issuance of bonds to pay for the above described storm sewer improvement  $\frac{1}{2}$  roject be and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed.

Motion made secinded and carried that the foregoing resolution be adopted.

# RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND CONFIRMING ACTIONS OF PRIOR GOVERNING BODY RELATING TO PROCEEDINGS IN GRADING, CURBING, GUTTERING, MACADAMIZING OR PAVING CERTAIN STREETS IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, proceedings to grade, curb, gutter, pave or macadamize, and othervise improve a portion of Twelfth Street, between Olive Street and Spruce Street a portion of Fifteenth Street, between Cedar Street and Republican Street; a porsion of Thirteenth Street, between Washington Street and State Street; a portion of Thirteenth Street, between State Street and Cedar Street; a portion of Thirteenth Street, between Cedar Street and Republican Street; a portion of Sixth Street, between Second Avenue and Third Avenue; and a portion of Third Avenue, between Fifth Street and Sixth Street, all in the City of Concordia, Kansas, under and by virtue of the authority granted by sections 12-601 and 14-543, both of G. S. of (ansas, 1935, have hereto-fore been instituted by the governing body of the City of loncordia, Kansas, said improvements to be paid for by assessment against certain property and by the city at large as provided by the above quoted laws; and WHEREAS, the members of said governing body have relinquished their offices to this Commission which was duly elected on the 5th day of April, 1949, and qualified as such on the 8th day of April, 1949; a,d

WHEREAS, said proceedings have progressed to the point that the actual costs have been determined and assessment ordinances have been passed and time for payment thereof has expired on April 24th, 1948; and,

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the present governing body to ratify and confirm all official actions, proceedings, and things done in connection with said projects and the issuance of bonds to pay for the same and to complete said proceedings,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. that all official actions, proceedings, and things done in connection with, or incidental to, the proceedings for issuance of bonds to pay for the above described projects be and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed.

Motion made seconded and carried that the foregoing resolution be adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1281

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, IN THE AMOUNT OF \$30,685.03, TO PAY THE COSTS OF CER\* TAIN STREET IMPROVEMENTS IN SAID CITY, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner ohnston that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner Johanston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, ohnston, Huscher.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1282

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENT BONDS OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, IN THE TOTAL SUM OF \$9,663.52, TO PAY THE COSTS OF BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTING CERTAIN STORM SEWERS IN SAID CITY, WAS READ by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner "ohnston and seconded by Commissioner Cool that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Cool that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Huscher, Cool and Johnston.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Clerk instruct Kirkwood to draw up plans and specifications after a twenty day protest period has expired.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the lease with the Federal Works Agency for census taking.

Motion made seconded and carried the recommendation on Administration at Airport be tabled at this time.

"otion made seconded and carried that the City Clerks report for the year of 1948 be approved.

Motion made seconded and carried that no action be taken on Amount withheld from Wm J. Lloyd's salary.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Commission permit the Concordia the Concordia Recreation Commission to use the City's Recreation facilities with the exception of the barns at the Fairgrounds and Swimming Pool for morning classes only.

Motion made seconded and carried the Commission approve the Street Improvement fund as set up be the City Clerk and all monies collected and expended for streets now under construction or to be constructed from said fund.

A letter from Mildred Barber regarding the Girl Scout Camp was turned over to Mr. Powell for action.

A letter notifying of a Conference <sup>J</sup>une 27, 1949 at Topeka from the State Safety Department was tabled until such time as a Manager is bired. Palmstry in the City of Concordia.

 $\ensuremath{\,^{M}\!r}$  . Wagner's proposition on tree spraying in the park was tabled for further investigation.

The Mayor remitted fine No. 33 of <sup>J</sup>anuary 6, 1949 and upon motion duly seconded and carried the Commission confirmed such action.

The Commission approved the following bonds: Globe Indemnity Co., New York, N. Y; coverage Austin Huscher, Principal \$20000.00, Premium \$80.00, Expiration date May 1, 1950, Beldon Bowen Agent, American Surety Co, of New York, Coverage Glenn C. Zeornes, Principal \$10000.00, Expiration dayt May 13, 1950. Premium \$40.00, Coffey-Busby, Agency.

Motion made seconded and carried that the new meter plan be put into effect Thursday, May 5, 1949 and the City Clerk take the necessary steps to publicized and set up the plans.

The following officers reports were approved and ordered placed on file. City Clerk, Police Chief, Police Judge, Fire Chief.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

amer

nest Juscher

The Commission convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall, Monday May 16, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Huscher presiding, with the following Commissioners present: Huscher, Cool and Johnston.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

The minutes of the regular meeting of May 2, 1949 were approved as read and ordered spread on the Journal.

The following bids were received by the Commission on the renting of ground around the wells.

Armond Naillieux \$50.00 cash or half of the crop Bert W. Appleby \$35.00.

Motion made seconded and carried that the bid of \$50.00 of Mr. Maillieux be accepted and the City Engineer instructed to draw up the lease.

The report of test on new truck was read and upon motion duly seconded and carried it was moved that it be accepted upon receipt of letter certifying a suction hose that was cracked be replaced and the City Clerk and City Treasurer be instructed to issue warrants paying for the same upon receipt of proper claim vouchers.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 185

and whereupon appropriation ordinance no. 185 was passed according to law.

Alex Chaput and Leonard Chaput appeared before the Commission in regard to Olive Street and upon motion the Commission were to look the situation over.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Attorney be instructed to continue with the installing of sanitary sewers according to law. He is to ascertain if funds are available.

Motion made seconded and carried that Clarles Blosser's offer of \$100.00 for the rent of the Alfalfa field at the Airport, be accepted.

#### RESOLUTION

Be it resolved by the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas

That the Cloud County Bank of Concordia, Kansas, the Fidelity Bank of Concordia, Kansas, and the First National Bank of Concordia, Kansas, should be and they are hereby designated as official depositories for all moneys coming into the hands of the city treasurer.

Be it further resolved, that the city clerk should be and he is hereby ordered to obtain from said depositories a good and sufficient depository bond to be presented for approval of this body, in the sum as required be G. S. 1947, Supp., 12-1640, and amendements thereto.

Upon motion duly seconded the foregoing resolution was adopted.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

snest There

euce Caeomer Clerk

uscher presiding with the following commissioners present; Cool,

RDER OF BUSINESS:

Motion made seconded and carried that Mr. Powell be allowed his spenses to Convention at Lawrence June 15 to 17th Inclusive.

Motion made seconded and carried that the commissioners confirmn le action of the mayor in accepting resignation of Delbert Cyr From le Polize Force.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Claim of Mr. Devlin as unauthorized as his contract was terminated and paid in full.

The Commissioners upon motion approved the lease renewal from he Census Division for the upper floor of the City Hall.

Motion made seconded and carried that if the Chief of Police buld get away for the safety meeting June 27, 1949 in Topeka.

The petition on street improvement of Willow Street from 11th ;reet to 13th Street was accepted and the City Attorney was instructed ; proceed with the legal matters.

APPROPIATION ORDINANCE NO. 186 and whereupon appropriation ordinance number 186 was passed coridng to law.

Mr. Powell presented an estimate on the installing of the base connections for sanitary sewersand this was approved by the ommissioners and the City Attorney was instructed to proceed with the gal work.

The Manager of the pool was granted approval to hold a Boy out Swim meet and to make the necessary arrangements.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Clerk be allowed , run the notice of cutting of weeds.

The Follwing Insurance and official bonds were approved by the mmission: Bond No. 2283762, The Fidelity and Caualty Co, New York, .Y. Coverage Alvin Bennett Reeves, Treasurer of Band amount # 2000.00 remium paid by Band. The Great American Insurance Company, New York overage City Property Amount 25,670.00 Premium 543.68, Beldon Bowen Company agency. The Eravelers Indemnity Company, Hartford Conn., olicy Number KUB 364227 Coverage Workmans Compensation, and Employeers iability Policy, Principal Workmen, Expiration date June 3, 1950, remium 522.02, R. M. Bays Agency. The Travelers Indemnity Company, olicy No. KDS 364688, Coverage Manafacturers and Contractors Liability rincipal 5000.00/\$10000.00, Fremium 332, 66, Expiration date June 3, 950, R. M. Bays Agency.

The following officers reports were approved and ordered placed a file, City Clerks, Chief of Police, Police Judge and Fire Chief.

Upon Motion the commission did adjourntill Friday June 10, 1949 t the hour of 2:00P.M.

Anest Huscher

ATTEST: CITY CLERK Jeomer

The Commission convened in Regular Adjourned Session in the Mayors Office in the City Hall at the Hour of 2;00 P.M. Friday June 10, 1949 with the following Commissioners Present; Cool, Johnston, Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Dr. G. W. Coffey appeared before the Commission regarding the vacation of Court Street. Upon motion the commission delayed action until the July 5, 1949 meeting.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Commission accept the resignation of Wilmoth Cline from the Fire department and appoint John Bethel as volunteer fireman upon recommendation enclosed by the City Fire Chief.

A building permit was granted to Jack Scrithfield to remodel the bowling Alley Building.

The City Attoreney was instructed to write a letter to the Corporation Commission regarding the Southwestern Bell Telephone Co. regarding rates to submit to the commission for approval at the next meeting.

The City Attorney made the recommendation that the Commission follow the same procedure as heretofor in the paving of additional blocks in the town.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1283

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NUMBER 977 RELATING TO INTOXICATING LIQUORS was read by the City Clerk. It was Moved by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The Motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Cool that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the follwing Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston, Huscher.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1284

AN ORDINANCE FIXING OCCUPATION OR LICENSE TAX ON RETAIL LIQUOR Businesses permitted by section 26 Of Senat Bill Number 9 of the Legislature of the State of Kansas was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that siad ofdinance be placed on its second reading and considerd by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved.. It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Cool that sied ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston, Huscher.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1285

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF was read by the City Clerk. It was

moved by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was Mored by Commissioner Cool and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston, Huscher

Motion made seconded and carried that the resignation of Ernest Huscher as Mayor be accepted.

Motion Made seconded and carried that the commissioners accept Ernest Huscher as a Commissioner for the rest of the term he was elected for. City Hall, Monday June 20, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P/ M. Mayor Cool presiding with the following Commissioners present: Cool, Johnston and Huscher

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of June 6, 1949 and regular adjourned meeting June 10, 1949 were approved as read.

Motion made seconded and carried that the appointment of E. Alan Webster effective June 20, 1949, to City Manager of Concordia, Kansas, to hold office at the pleasure of the Commissioners, be approved.

Motion made seconded and carried that the bond of E. Alan Webster as City Manager in the sum of \$5000.00 with the St. Paul Mercury Indemnity Company, expiration date June 20, 1950, Beldon Bowen agent, be approved.

Mr. E. Alen Webster as City Manager made the following appointments.

Clarence Paulsen	City Attorney	Wm. H. Stortz	Regular Labor
Austin Huscher	City Treasurer	Lyle Huber	Regular Labor
Glenn C. Zeornes	City Clerk	Arthur I. Eakins	Eabor-Steady
Lena Guipre	Clerical	Arthur Petersen	Labor-Steady
William Krasny	Chief of Police	F. E. Perry	Fire Chief
John Fazel, Sr.	Assistant Marshall	Frank Davidson	1st Truck Driver
J. F. Swafford	Policeman	Wm. J. Lloyd	2nd Truck Driver
Harry D. Sterling	Policeman	Harry E. Fudge	3rd Truck Driver
Lee Christian	Policeman	David B. Strait	Caretaker
E. E. Brubaker	Police Judge	Howard Hamlin	Pool Manager
E. W. Powell.	City Engineer	Robert Larson	Life Guard
Roy Simpson	Shop <sup>F</sup> oreman	Robert Haggard	Life Guard
Wm. B. Powell	Draftsman	Clayton Krohn	Caretaker
Beulah Morgan	Cashier	Ben Rose	Extra Labor
Ronald Cote	Meter Reader	Jack Mossburgh	Extra <sup>L</sup> abor
Frank Newcomb	Meter Reader	Raymond Strait	
W. G. Thompson	Pumpman	Thomas E, Johnson	
Alex Johnson	Extra Labor-Steady	Harry E. Young	
Junior Yoder	Extra "abor-Steady	Clifford Brown	Extra Labor
Raymond A. Dugas	Utility <sup>M</sup> an	Oscar O <b>l</b> son	Extra Labor
Fred Mugridge	Extra Labor-Steady	Thomas Trowbrid	
Jack Burns	Labor-Sweeper	MarK C. Moffett	Extra Labor
Max Sterling	Extra Labor-Steady	John Welker	Extra Labor
Harold Strait	Extra <sup>1</sup> abor	Donald Lowell	Extra Labor
Joe Leforte	Shovelman		

Volunteer Firemen: Ernest Hill, Dean <sup>r</sup>earce, Leo Shields, Ralph Davidson, John Bethel, S. E. Henderson and Dean Haney.

The official city paper was appointed for the following year as the Blade-Empire.

Upon Motion, duly seconded the appointments were confirmed.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Commissioners approve the plans and specifications for curbing, Guttering and macadamizing 12th street from Cedar to Republican Streets and for macadamizing 14th street from Cedar Street to Republican Street and instruct the City Clerk and City Attorney to advertise for bids to be opened July 5, 1949.

Motion made seconded and carried that the estimate of the City Engineer be accepted on the installation of Sanitary Sewers to private houses and the City Clerk be instructed to advertise for bids the letting to be July 5, 1949.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Commission approve the lease with Armond Naillieux for the ground around the wells.

Motion made seconded and carried that the contract with the band be approved.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 187 and whereupon appropriation ordinance number 187 was passed according to

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1286

law.

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE SALARY AND EXPENSE ACCOUNT OF THE CITY MANAGER AND THE AMOUNT OF HIS OFFICIAL BOND, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

Upon motion Commissioners did adjourn.

ATTEST:

<u>Sleven</u> <u>CITY CLERK</u>

MAYOR

in the City Hall at 10:00 A. M. wednesday June 22, 1949 with the Iollowing commissioners present: Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

Motion made seconded and carried that the plans and specifications on the grading and oil penetration coat on Willow Street from 11th Street to 13th Street be approved and instructed the City Clerk to advertise for bids and the letting to be held the 5th day of July, 1949.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Commissioners grant permission to Mr. J. C. Peck executer of the will of the late Mrs Brown to erect a monument in the Park at the South side of the drive going west from the Southeast corner of the swimming pool. This to be done at no monetary expense of the City.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

MAYOR

liere Czeoner

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING JULY 5, 1949

The Commission convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the distribution of V:30 P. M. Mayor Cont presiding with the following Commissioners present: Johnston and Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

The minutes of the regular meeting of June 20, 1949 and regular adjourned meeting of June 22, 1949 were approved as read.

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Attorney advertise for bids on two warehouse buildings at the former POW Camp the date of the letting to be July 18, 1949 at 7:30 P. M.

AFPROFRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 188

and whereupon appropriation ordinance number 188 was passed according to law.

Motion made seconded and carried that the letting of Sewer Installation Contract be delayed for further investigation by the attorney

Motion made seconded and carried that there being no bids received for street paving that the project be tabled until 5th street and Washington street can be included.

Motion made seconded and carried that the vacation of Fourth Street, requested by Francis Charbonneau be tabled for futher investigation.

The claim of J. M<sup>•</sup> Newcomb for filling sewer ditch upon motion duly seconde was not allowed from the lack of proper authorization of services performed.

Upon motion Commissioners did adjourn.

MAYOR

air - 1.5 - p<sup>ragatar, 1</sup>. 19**3**8

us & Geomer

presiding with the following Commissioners present: Huscher and ohnston.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of July 5, 1949 were approved as read.

にないのないというないないない

Bids on the two warehouses at the former Prisoner of War Camp were as follows:

Robert Wilson\$315.00 for West Bldg.\$341.00 for EastBldgHarry M. Liggett Co., Inc.\$450.00 for W. Bldg.\$400.00 for E. Bldg.John McLean\$311.00 for W. Bldg.\$411.75 for E. Bldg.Charles Blosser\$562.50 for W. Bldg.\$562.50 for E. Bldg.Thedore S. Wogers\$651.00 for West Building, only.

Upon motion duly seconded and carried, action was delayed until next meeting as the bid of Theodore S. Rogers did not comply with the "Notice to Biders".

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 189 and whereupon appropriation ordinance number 189 was passed according to

law.

John Lemoine appeared before the Commission regarding the widening of 5th Street in front of Church and Hospital on South side of street. No action taken.

The release of Harry E. Fudge's bond as Treasurer of the Firemens Relief Association and the approval of Bond No. 422624 for Leo Schields, as Treasurer of Firemens Relief Association, principal for \$1000.00, was approved by Commissioners.

The appointments to the Library Board was delayed due to the absence of the Mayor.

Maryor

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn until Wednesday July 20, 1949 at the hour of 10.00 A. M.

ATTEST:

<u>Ilecu Geome</u>r ity Clerk

# REGULAR ADJOURNED COMMISSION MEETING JULY 20, 1949

The Commission convened in regular adjourned meeting the Mayor's Office in the <sup>U</sup>ity Hall at 10.00 A. M. Wednesday July 20, 1949 with the following Commissioners present, Commissioner Johnston presiding. <sup>J</sup>ohnston and Huscher.

ĩ

Motion made seconded and carried that the bid of Charlex Blosser being the highest bid in compliance with the "Notice to Bidders" be accepted and the City Attorney be instructed to furnish for the Commissions approval a bill of sale for the amount of bid of \$562.50 for each building as advertised. That further the City Clerk be instructed to return all checks to respective unsuccessful bidders.

Mayor

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

e Zeomes

the following Commissioners present: Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Law.

Minutes of the Regular meeting July 18, 1949 and regular adjourned meeting July 20, 1949 were approved as read.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE No. 190 and whereupon appropriation ordinance No. 190 was passed according to

Auditors recommended publication of the Treasurers guarterly report as required by law and discontinuance of publication of individual claims which is not required by law. City Manager Webster suggested that the City Attorney Baulsen theck the above matter and report back, Upon motion duly seconded the recommendation was the consideration.

Mayor Cool and Manager Webster made the following appointments to the Library Board: Mrs Loe Haughey, Mrs Clarence Paulsen, Mr. Wm. Danenbarger. The term of office being four years from August 1949.

Motion made seconded and carried the Commission approve bill of sale for puilding at the POW camp and the Mayor, City Manager and City Clerk be authorized to sign and deliver said bills of sale.

Motion made seconded and carried the City accept the street improvement No. 1 Contract completed by A. F. Reis Construction Co. upon approval of the City Engineer and the City Manager and City Clerk be instructed to issue warrants to cover final paument of the final estimate.

Motion made seconded that the date of hearing on the proposed budget for L950 be August 15, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

Mayor Cool and City Manager Webster made the following appointments to the Fire Department: Leland Switzer to replace Ernest Hill whose resignation was appended.

The Commission upon motion seconded and carried instructed the City Manager Nebster to advertise for bids and set the date of sale of the Ford Chemical Fire Iruck.

A voluntary Street improvement program was explained by City Manager Vebster and the Commission authorized him to continue the program.

Mr. D. F. Parks at 117 East 11th Street appeared before the Commission regarding the driveway at his residence. No action was taken.

# ORDINANCE NO 1287

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 4 OF ORDINANCE NUMBERED 1241, FIXING THE COM PENSATION OF CITY COMMISSIONERS AND REPEALING SECTIONS 3 & 1 OF SAID ORDINANCE NUMBERED 1241, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Cool that said ordinance be placed on its second readng and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Cool and Seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call he following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Huscher.

The following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file; 'olice Judge, Fire Chief, Chief of Police.

The Commission adjourned until 10.00 AM. Thurdday August 4, 1949.

Mayor

ATTEST:

<u>Henne Czeome</u> ity Clerk The Commission convened in regular adjourned meeting in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall Thursday August 4, 1949 at 10:00 AM with the following Commissio ers present, Mayor Cool presiding, Cool, Johnson and Huscher.

### ORDER OF BUSINESS

Motion made seconded and carried that the City Clerk and City Treasurer enter in the account books of the City a Fund designated as the Voluntary Oiling and Street Improvement Fund, further that the monies paid in by private individual for oiling and street improvement be deposited and expended from said fund.

Motion made by Commissioner <sup>J</sup>ohnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that the City purchase one motor grader for the sum not to exceed Eight Thousand Three Hundred and no cents (\$8,300.00) subject to permission of the Kansas State Commission of Revenue and Taxation to issue emergency warrants for the payment of said motor grader. Upon calling for a vote the foregoing carried unanimously.

Motion made by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that the City of Concordia, Kansas purchase one  $l\frac{1}{2}$  Ton truck with flat bed and hoi for a sum not to exceed Two Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and no cents (\$2,400.00) subject to permission of the Kansas State Commission of Revenue and Taxation to issue emergency wabrants for the payment of same. Upon calling for vote, the fore going carried unanimously.

Motion made by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner ohnston t the City of Concordia, Kansas, purchase one tractor with front end loader and mowe attachments not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Two Hundred Dollars and no cent (\$2,200.00) subject to permission of the State Commission of Revenue and Taxation issue emergency warrants for the payment of same. Upon calling for vote the foregoing was unanimously carried.

Motion made by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that the City of Concordia, Kansas, purchase three pick-up trucks for a sum not to exceed Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and no cents (\$4,500.00) subject to permission of the State Commission of Revenue and Taxation to issue emergency warrants in payment of the same. Upon calling for a vote the foregoing was unanimously carried.

### ORDINANCE NO. 1288

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING THE EXISTANCE OF AN EMERGENCY AND THAT IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC, IT IS NECESSARY TO PURCHASE CERTAIN STREET MACHINERS AND DE\* CLARING URGENCY, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered, The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner ohnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

Thereupon Mayor Cool declared the ordinance unanimously adopted.

Motion made by Commissioner Huscher and seconded By Commissioner <sup>J</sup>ohnston the City Attorney and City Clerk prepare the nedessary papers for application to the Commission and Taxation on further motion that <sup>M</sup>ayor Cool and City <sup>M</sup>anager Webster be authorized to sign said application. Upon calling for a vote the foregoing was unanimously carried.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1289

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO TRAFFIC IN CERTAIN CONGESTED AREAS AND REGULATING THE USE OF PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, BY REGULATING, CON-TROLLING AND PROVIDING FOR INSPECTION OF THE TIME OF PARKING OF WEHICLES THEREIN BY THE USE OF PARKING METERS, PRESCRIBING LIMITS OF TIME FOR PARKING VEHICLES IN PARKING METER ZONES, PROVIDING FOR ENFORCEMENT OF ORDINANCE 1216 AS AMENDED, AMEND ING SECTIONS 7, 12, 13 AND 15 OF ORDINANCE NO. 1216 OF SAID CITY, REPEALING SAID ORIGINAL SECTIONS AND STATING THE URGENCY OF THE MEED FOR THIS ORDIMANCE TO PRESERV THE PUBLIC SAFETY, was read by the City ClerkIt was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered, The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved is a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AME" Cool, Johnston and Huscher. presiding with the following Commissioners present: Huscher and Johnston.

#### ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the Regular meeting August 1, 1949 and Regular adjourned meeting August 4, 1949 were approved as read.

The City Clerk's report for July was approved and ordered placed on file.

There being no protest on the prooffered budget for 1950, upon motion duly seconded the foregoing was adopted.

### ORDINANCE NO. 1290

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO CERTIFY SUCH LEWY TO THE COUNTY CLERK, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinanne was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Huscher, Johnston.

The proposal by Superintendent of the Concordia Schools, Carl A James, regarding Junior Police and Stop Signs was turned over to the City Mañager and Chief of Police to work out.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO 191 and whereupon appropriation ordinance no. 191 was passed according to law.

Motion made seconded and carried that the publication of appropriation ordinance be discontinued.

The following beer license was granted: Isaac Cooley, DBA Cooley's

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

MAYOR

ATT\_ST: lones un ( Clerk

The Commission convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the Ci-Hall Tuesday September 6, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 PM, Mayor Cool presiding with the following Commissioners present: Cool

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Due to lack of quorum the meeting was adjourned until Friday September, 9 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

Mayor

Mine Gromer City Clerk

rs present: Cool, Johnston and Huscher. Mayor Gool presiding.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 192 & 193 and whereupon appropriation ordinance no. 192 & 193 was passed according to

aw.

# REJOLUTION

Whereas, the City of Concordia, Kansas, has ensered into a contract dated ebruary 14, 1949 under the terms of which WESTERN LIGHT & TELEPHONE COMPANY, nc. will install a White Way System in said City, and

WHEREAS, under the terms of the franchise granted to WESTERN LIGHT & TELE-HONE COMPANY, INC. the City has certain jurisdiction over the installation of poles, ires and other appurtenances to be used in distributing electric service to the ity.

NOW BA IT RESOLVED that WESTERN LIGHT & TELEPHOLE COMPANY, Inc. be instructd to install the standards of the White Way system to be constructed 36 inches rom the curb as it now Exists.

Upon motion made and duly seconded the resolution was submitted to vote nd was passed unanimously.

Motion made seconded and carried authorizing, after final approval of resent application before the State Tax Commission, the establishment by the ity Clerk and City Treasurer of an Emergency Street Equipment Fund and issuance f warrants thereunder at the direction of the City Manager.

#### RESOLUTION

Whereas, This, the City of Concordia, Kansas, is a city of the second lass whose total indebtedness does not exceed fifteen percent of its total assessl valuation, and which city now owns and operates a system of waterowrks, and,

WHEREAS, A need has arisen to enlarge, repair, extend and improve such ystem of waterworks in order to supply at the city limits the water needs and reuirements of a new hospital now under construction adjacent to said city; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary to issue the general obligation bonds of said ty for the purpose of so enlarging, repairing, extending and improving such ystem of waterworks, as the said city is empowered to do by G. S. 1947 Supp. 2-836. and by G. S. 1935, 12-837 to 840, inclusive in a sum not exceeding two perent of the total assessed valuation of the property of such city:

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by this the governing body of the City of mcordia, Kansas, that:

1. This governing body deems it necessary to improve said city's system ? waterworks, by enlarging, repairing, extending and improving the same.

2. The city engineer of said city is directed to forthwith prepare plans Id specifications and a detailed estimate of the cost of such improvements to supy the needs of the new hospital now under construction and file the same with the .erk of said city.

3. The city clerk of said city is directed to submit such plans, specifica-.ons and estimates to The Kansas State Board of Health, for its approval as required r law and especially by G. S. 1947, Supp. 55-163.

4. The city clerk of said city is directed to present such plans, apecificaons and estimates to the State Corporation Commission for its approval as required r law and especially by G. S. 1935, 12-837.

Motion made by Commissioner Johnston that the above resolution be passed sconded by Commissioner Cool and passed unanimously.

The following Officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: .ty Clerk, Police Judge, Police Chief.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

MEST: <u>Ileun C Geomer</u> .ty Clerk.

The Commission convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall, Monday September 19, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor lool presiding with the following Commissioner present: Johnston.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

(\*\*

Minutes of the regular meeting August 15, 1949, Regular meeting of September 6th, 1949 and the regular adjourned meeting of September 9, 1949.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 194

and whereupon appropriation ordinance no. 194 was passed according to law.

The following beer license was granted to Almeta Householter DBA The Tap room.

The Report of the Audit for 1948 and 1949 was approved as presented.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

MAYOR

ATTEST: · .....

eun C Zeomer

Hall Monday October 3, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. N. Mayor Cool presiding with the following Commissioners present: Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the Regular meeting of September 6, Regular adjourned meeting of September 9, and Regular meeting of September 19th were approved as read.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCES NO. 195 and 196 and whereupon appropriation ordinances No. 195 and 196 were passed according to law.

The bid of the City of Tescott, Kansas of \$755.00 was the highest and best bid on the fire truck. Upon motion duly seconded it was accepted as the sale price of the Ford Fire Truck.

The following Officers Reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Clerk, Police Judge, Fire Chief and Chief of Police.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

Mayor

ATTEST :

Ce Geomer\_ erk

REGULAR COLLISSION MEETING OCT. 17, 1949

The Commission convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall Monday October 17, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Cool presiding with the following Commissioners present: Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of October 3rd. was approved as read.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 197 and whereupon appropriation ordinance No. 197 was passed according to law.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

MAYOR

Seomer <u>lin</u> City Clerk

rity mail monday movember (, 1949 at the nour of (:)0 r. M. Mayor coor presiding rith the following Commissioners present: Cool and Johnston.

# ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of October 17, were approved as read.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCES NO. 198 and 199 and whereupon appropriation ordinances No. 198 and 199 were passed accordng to law.

# RESOLUTION

Whereas, there has been an unforeseen occurence which has caused an expense in the general fund of the City of Concordia, Kansas, which could not have been inticipated at the time when the budget for the current budget year was prepared; ind

Whereas, by reason of such unforeseen occurence, the governing body of the said City is of the opinion that it will be impossible to pay such unforeseen exense and pay for the imperative governmental functions of said fund without neurring indebtedness in excess of the adopted budget of expenditures for the urrent budget year:

Therefore, Be it Resolved, by the said governing body that application be ade to the State Commission of Revenue and Taxation for authority to issue warrants o pay for such unforeseen expense in accordance with G. S. 1947 Supp. 79-2939.

Motion made by Johnston and seconded by Cool that the foregoing be adopted. pon vote, carried.

### RESOLUTION

Whereas, On the 9th day of September, 1949, this governing body of the City f Concordia, Kansas, adopted a resolution declaring it necessary to improve the ity's waterworks system, by enlarging, repairing, extending and improving the ame, and directing the city engineer to prepare plans and specifications and a etailed estimate of the cost of such improvements to supply the needs of the new ospital now under construction; and,

Whereas, Such plans, specifications and detailed estimate of cost have been repared by said city engineer, and filed with the city clerk, and have been aproved by The Kansas State Board of Health and by the State Corporation Commission; nd,

Whereas, The cost of said improvement will be \$5594.17 as shown by said esimate of cost:

Now, Therefore, Be it further resolved by this the governing body of the ity of Concordia, Kansas:

That said plans, specifications and estimate of costs be and they are approvd by this governing body;

That the general obligation bonds of said city be issued in the amount of 5594.17 as authorized by G. S. 1947 Supp. 12-836, and by G. S. 1935, 12-837 to 40, inclusive, to pay the cost of so enlarging, repairing, extending and improvng such system of waterworks;

That the ordinance authorizing the making of such improvement and issuing such onds be passed on the 5th day of December.

That the mayor sign and the clerk attest and publish in the official city ewspaper a notice of the proposed passage of said ordinance, which notice shall be ublished for three consecutive weeks, the last publication of which shall not be ore than ten days prior to the date fixed therein for the passage of said ordinnce.

The following Officers Reports were received and ordered placed on file: ity Clerk, Police Judge, Fire Chief and Chief of Police.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

City Clerk Comer

Mayor

The Commission convened in R<sup>-</sup>gular Session in the Mayor's Office i n the City Hall Monday November 21, 1949 at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Cool presiding with the following Commissioners present. Cool

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Due to lack of quorum the meeting was adjourned until 1.30 P. M. November 22, 1949.

Mayor

low City Clerk

Commissioners present: Cool, Johnston, Huscher. Mayor Cool presiding.

ORDER OF BUSINESS Minutes of the previous meeting of November 7, were approved as read.

Motion made seconded and carried that the order of Board of Trustees of Firemens Pension Fund authorizing the retirement of Wm. J. Lloyd, December 1, 1949 and payment of a pension as provided by law from December 1, 1949, was accepted and the City Clerk and City Treasurer were instructed to carry out said orders.

Motion made seconded and carried that the Commission approve the plans for traffic regulation signs on Lincoln Street and that it be submitted to the Highway Commission of Kansas for their comment oR action.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 200 and whereupon appropriation ordinance no. 200 was passed according to law.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

ATTEST Clerk

Mayor

The Commission convened in regular session in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall, Monday December 5, 1949, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Cool presiding with the following Commissioners present, Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 21, 1949 and the Regular Adjourned Meeting of November 22, 1949 were approved as read.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCES NO. 201 AND 202

and whereupon appropriation ordinances No. 201 and 202 were passed according to law.

# ORDINANCE NO. 1291

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ENLARGING, REPAIRING, EXTENDING AND IMPROVING OF THE SYSTEM OF WATERWORKS OF THE CITY OF CONCORDIA, KANSAS, AND FOR THE ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BOADS OF SAID CITY, IN THE SUM OF \$5,594.17 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE ACTUAL COST THEREOF, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be places on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

The following officers reports were read and ordered placed on file, Clerk, Fire Chief, Chief of Police, Police Judge

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.

MAYOR

ATTESTA

Leome. CLERK CITY

ing with the following commissioners present: Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting of December 5, 1949, were approves as read.

ORDINANCE NO. 1292

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2 and 5 OF ORDINANCE NUMBERED 959 (The same being sections 2-202 and 2-205 of The Revised Ordinances of the City of Concordia, Kansas, 1929) relating to dogs, taxing the owners and harborers of dogs, and repealing said original sections, was read by the City Olerk, It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by section and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, johnston and Huscher.

#### ORDINANCE NO. 1293

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR CERTAIN CITY OFFICIALS and employees in addition to that provided by ordinance numbered 1241, as a bonus for the year 1949, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Commissioner Johnston and seconded by Commissioner Huscher that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section upon motion was approved. It was moved by Commissioner Huscher and seconded by Commissioner Johnston that said ordinance be placed on its final passage and approved as a whole. On roll call the following Commissioners voted "AYE" Cool, Johnston and Huscher.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 203. and whereupon appropriation ordinance No. 203 was passed according to law.

Upon motion the Commission did adjourn.until December 30, 1949.

Mayor

ATTEST: lon Ulerk

REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING DECEMBER 30, 1949

The Commission convened in regular adjourned meeting in the Mayor's Office in the City Hall Friday December 30, 1949 at 1)) P. M. with the following Commissi ers present, with Mayor Cool presiding, Cool, Johnston and Huscher. APPROPRIATION URDINANCES NOS. 204, 205 and 206 and whereupon appropriation ordinances nos. 204, 205 and 206 were passed according to law. The following Beer Licenses were granted. v Louies Recreation 125 W. 6th St. Jack Reeves & Louis J. Persing 209 W. 6th St. Safeway Stores, Inc. Safeway Stores Inc. 109 ". 6th 5t. The Smoker Clyde L. Lewis 119 E. 6th St. Rainbow Inn Helen Leckberg 105 W. 6th St. Charles D. Cooper -Tap Room 507<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> Wash. St. 418 Brd'y St. Friendship 'lub Al J. Cochran Broadway Cafe Tillie Earley  $120\frac{1}{2}$  E. 6th  $^{\circ}t$ . Oliver Charbonneau K. of C. Ulub 513 W. 11th St. Freeman's Market Henry L. Freeman 6th & <sup>S</sup>tate 103 ". 6th St. Jhe Club R. J. Saindon Lloyd Gallagher Butch's Recreation 1092 W. 6th St. V. F. W. Club Leo Hebert 232<sup>W</sup>. 6th St. 103 E. 6th t. West Side Inn Roy H. Brownell & Harlan Woods ~Cooley's Isaac Cooley Floyd J. Day , Nifty Cafe 235 W. 6th St. Upon Motion Commission did adjourn. Mayor

1950, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Cool presiding with the following commissioners present: Cool Johnston and Huscher.

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

Minutes of the regular meeting December 19, 1950 and of the Regular Adjourned meeting of December 30, 1950, were approved as read.

The resignation of Robert E. Norstrom from the Recreational Playground Commission was accepted.

A beer license was granted to V. W. Roberts, DBA The Oasis.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE No. 207

and whereupon appropriation ordinance Mo. 207 was passed according to law.

The following Officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: Clty Clerk, Police Chief, Police Judge and Fire Chief.

Mayor

Opon motion the Commission did adjourn.

Gity Clerk Flomer